

Wang, Tracy (Juan) Shanghai

Banking & Finance

Corporate / Merger & Acquisition

Real Estate & Construction

Private Equity & Investment Funds

Environment, Social & Governance (ESG)



Direct: 86-21-2310-8255

Telephone: 86-21-2310-8288

Fax: 86-21-2310-8299

Email: tracywang@glo.com.cn

Practice Areas

Tracy Wang mainly practices in the fields of banking, PE/VC, real estate, mergers & acquisitions, foreign direct investment, etc.

Tracy Wang has served companies in the industries of banking, e-commerce, real estate, auto and components manufacture, etc. In the area of banking, she advises international banks like HSBC, Hang Seng, DBS, ICBC (Asia) in connection with their lending activities involving China. In the area of PE/VC, Tracy Wang represents Fortune Venture, Co-Bridge Capital, Captain Bank, Visino Investment in connection with their investment projects. In the area of mergers and acquisitions, Tracy Wang not only works for multinational companies such as Visteon Corporation, Treasury Holdings and UTC and its affiliates (like Pratt & Whitney, Carrier) in connection with their acquisitions in China, she also assists certain WOFE in connection with their offshore acquisitions. In the area of foreign direct investment, she represents Visteon Corporation and its affiliates in connection with their joint ventures with many Chinese auto giants like Dongfeng, Changan, etc. In the area of real estate, she advises companies like Treasury Holdings in connection with their acquisitions of local real properties.

Work Experience

2007 - present, Global Law Office
2006 - 2007, Zhong Mao Law Office

Education

2013 - 2015, The University of Hong Kong
2002 - 2006, Fudan University

Languages

Chinese, English